
Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 06t08t2021

Title of ltem: 2021 Squad purchases

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDAV
INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Department
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

See attached memo of squad bids and purchase recommendations.

$140,000 has been budgeted under Enforcement
$36,730 has been budgeted across Boat & WateriSnowmobileiATV

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend purchase of all vehicles from Aitkin Motors.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission
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DANIEL G. GUIDA
SHERIFF OF' AITKIN COUNTY

219 lsr st. N.w.
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -7 435/ 1 -888-900-21 38

Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 /Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887

MEMO

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

DATE: May 28,2021

P'E: 2021 Squad Purchases

We have received bids for our budgeted202l squad purchases. The bids are for 2021 models and
include the Ford 3.0L Eco-Boost PUV and the Ford Responder F150.

Tenvoorde Ford (St. Cloud): Ford Eco-Boost (Explorer) $35,559
Aitkin Motors (Aitkin): Ford Eco-Boost (Explorer) $37,696

Tenvoorde Ford (St. Cloud): Ford Responder F150 Eco-Boost
Aitkin Motors (Aitkin): Ford Responder Fl50 Eco-Boost

$33,988
$34,601

The Ford Responder F 150 is a pursuit rated police vehicle. The vehicle is based on a pickup
platforrn which will provide additional uses for the sheriff s office. The vehicle is equipped with
the Eco-Boost engine which has greater fuel economy than the standard 3.3L PUV option. The
Responder Fl50 is also expected to have a higher resale value than the other listed option. The
Ford Explorer, when outfitted for police use, does not have the standard 3'd row seating, thereby
reducing the resale value.

Purchase of 4 Ford Responder F 1 50 vehicles as budgeted through Enforcement:

Tenvoorde Ford: $135,952 Aitkin Motors: $138,404

Purchase of I Ford Responder F150 vehicle as budgeted through B&W/Snowmobile/ATV:

Tenvoorde Ford: $33,988 Aitkin Motors: $34,601

$613 per vehicle separates the vendors. I recommend we work with our local vendor Aitkin
Motors.

If you have questions I can be reached atx4?l or h_edf,lpgk@g,p.Ai1lt_iil,g**gs or Sgt. Greg
P aym ent gta$. pfi y rE {int(?-aa, e i tk i rtJ]U3. Lr$, Than k you.


